

From: Susan Lin

To: Doug Young
Date: May 15, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0744-EX-ST-2020

Message:

Dear Mr. Young,

I have amended the application start date per your guidance. We understand it was on a short time line and we shall do better next time.

Many apologies for requesting an early start date. Is there any possibility to receive an approval by 5/20/20? Your support is much appreciated.

We are working with AT&T and the Air National Guard to development an aerial base station to support distressed civilians and First Responders in a disaster event, when the terrestrial base stations are either destroyed or damaged. We plan to conduct a week long test event from 5/21/20 to 5/28/20.

We have been working with Mr. Pete Tomczak of FirstNet as well. He is expecting the FCC to contact him.

Again, pardon the urgent request. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Best regards,
Susan Lin
GA-ASI
susan.lin@ga.com
858-999-5104